
From: Glenn Keen
To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Fw: Reroof
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:38:13 PM
Attachments: Scott Hollingsworth NOC.tif

External Sender - From: (Glenn Keen

<khframing@att.net>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

Permit #: 51151

Hollingsworth

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: keen8687@netscape.net <keen8687@netscape.net>

To: Glenn Keen <khframing@att.net>

Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2024 at 04:57:15 PM PDT

Subject: Reroof

mailto:khframing@att.net
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com

Columbia County, Florida
Building Department

135 NE Hernando Avenue
Lake City, Florida 32055
Phone: 386-758-1008

ROOFING AFFIDAVIT www.columbiacountyfla.com

jos aporess:_ A5 1 SWS [RAmon CDW‘I' L@X&QZ)_, FL S 2oy

1 ﬁ-()j CL (A}/‘/ AHOr~ __, Licensed as a@ﬁntractor,‘_—_kngineer, oDArchitect, with

License # C/O(/ ' 33 qg<d L do hereby affirm that ail of the information provided to obtain this
7 7

permit is true and accurate and that the sheathing, nailing, dry-in, venting and flashings at the above
referenced address will be installed in accordance with the applicable codes, Florida product approval
installation instructions and standards set forth in the most current edition of the Florida Building Code-

Residential and the Florida Building Code- Existing Building.

(Affiant Signature)

STATE OF F/Or;bﬁ
county_ (o umbi e

The foregoing instrun_Er,\t acknowledged before me by means of physical presence or [Monline

notarization, this 20 day of [ Q‘oéep 2024, by DOP L W/’/ (}Iﬁ)nr\ , who is
%sonally known to me or [_] has provided the following identification
Notary Public Signature ‘AV,Z// (Seal)

A"
Notary Printed Name G—/En Pa) L KC(’/\

FINAL INSPECTION & CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION:
This completed form and photographs must be uploaded to your permit via online at the Application

Submission login (link) Welcome to Columbia County Online {columbiacountyfla.com).

Clearly visible in the Photographs must be the permit number or address, must include a ruler or
measuring device to confirm nail spacing and overlaps including drip edge, valley flashing and attic
venting. (Not required for additions or New Residential)














Sent from AOL on Android

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.aol.mobile.aolapp

